FROM SIR HERBERT BAKER, A.R.A,FRIB.A. 14,BARTON STREET,
WESTMINSTER,LONDON,S.W.1.

TELEPHONE,VICTORIA 9444,

«
TELEGRAMS, ERBAKERA . PARL-LONDON-2—
ERBAKERA SOWEST LONDON

2lst July, 1932.

Dear Cleland,
south Africa House, Paintings.

We have discussed your letter of the 29th
June about Iiir Timlin, the painter, with the High Com-~
missioner and his message is that he himself expects
to be in South Africa at the end of the year and will
discuss the whole question of paintings. He also then
hopes to see Timlin. In any case no painting will be
put in hand until the building is completed.

Yours sincerely,

Moo Ao VAo

\\

J.B.Cleland, EBEsq.,
Department of Public Works,
Union Buildings,

Pretoria.
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